
From: "s rajesh" <s.rajesh@bhel.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 12:58:45 PM
Subject: RAJBOS0048 Dt 08.01.2020 Due Dt 20.01.2020 for Supply of 33KV (E) HT Cables for 100MW 
NTPC RAMAGUNDAM, 25MW NTPC SIMHADRI and 22 MW NTPC KAYAMKULAM Floating Solar PV 
Projects

Ref.- RFQ No. RAJBOS0048 Dt. 08.01.2020 Due Dt. 20.01.2020 (E-tender)

Item- RAJBOS0048 Dtd 08-01-2020 Due Dt. 20-01-2020 for Supply of 33KV (E) HT Cables for 100MW NTPC
RAMAGUNDAM, 25MW NTPC SIMHADRI and 22 MW NTPC KAYAMKULAM Floating Solar PV Projects

Dear Sir/Ma'am,
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (BHEL), Electronics Division, Bengaluru has the requirement of 
above mentioned item.
In this regard, BHEL has floated an open tender on 08.01.2020.
The complete tender document (comprising of technical specification, forms to be filled up, terms / 
conditions, instructions for tender
submission etc.) has been uploaded to following websites:

1. BHEL EPS website - https://bhel.abcprocure.com/ , click on search, type the RFQ no. in keyword, 
click search, list will appear
and click on the RFQ no. for tender details. Event ID is 39273
2.  http://www.bhel.com/tender/view_tender.php?tenderid=50962
3. https://eprocure.gov.in, search for tender 2020_BHEL_508100_1

Kindly note that the tender is due on 20.01.2020, 13:00:00 Hrs. (IST) Please submit your
offer on e-tender portal
https://bhel.abcprocure.com/

This is for your kind information so that you can explore participation in the tender.

Regards,
Rajesh S
Sr.Engineer (SC&PV-MM)
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,
Electronics Division,
Mysuru Road,
Bengaluru-560026.
INDIA
Desk:+918026989637
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